
From: Chaset, Nicolas L.
Sent: 3/7/2014 11:02:24 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); TerKeurst,

Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: meet with PG&E on the Demand Response PD? 

Happy to meet

From: Dietz, Sidney [SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:33 AM
To: Chaset, Nicolas L.; TerKeurst, Charlotte
Subject: meet with PG&E on the Demand Response PD?

Nick and Charlotte -

Are you interested in meeting with PG&E on the new Demand Response PD? If so, I’ll have 
Sally schedule it. Thanks!

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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